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SUBJECT: RFI Third-Party Administrator Services for Health Insurance 

Premium Reimbursement (HIPR) Program 

 
Pursuant to the RFI for Third-Party Administrator Services for HIPR respondents were required 

to submit any question regarding this RFI by 4:00PM June 18, 2021.  Questions are answered in 

writing and all questions are posted on LAFPP.com and BAVN.  Here is a list of the questions 

and LAFPP’s responses. 

 

Q1: If this RFI greenlights a solicitation, what is the anticipated timeframe for procurement? 

 

A1: If because of this RFI we can find a company that can provide the services we are looking 

for and the annual cost is less than $20,000 then LAFPP could procure these services by the end 

of the year.  

 

Q2: What is the estimated contract value for these services? 

 

A2: At this time LAFPP does not have an estimated contract value for these services. 

 

Q3: Is there a current vendor providing these services?  

 

A3: There is not a current vendor providing these services for LAFPP. Current HIPR 

administration is handled by LAFPP staff.  LAFPP is looking to streamline HIPR requirements 

and increase the frequency of reimbursement from quarterly to monthly.   

 

Q4: If so, how may I obtain copies of any contract documents? 

 

A4: LAFPP does not have a current contract for these services. 

Q5: Could you please confirm that there are approximately 13,291 retired members that are 

eligible for this plan? Out of those 13,291 members, there are currently 310 enrolled?  

A5: Yes, there are about 310 retirees enrolled in the HIPR program.  Over 99% of our retirees 

receive their health coverage through one of the Board-approved and Board-subsidized health 

plan administrators. 

Q6: Do you believe there is a chance this participation could increase? What is the long term 

vision for this benefit?  
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A6: By increasing the frequency of the reimbursement from quarterly to monthly, reducing the 

paperwork submission requirements and reducing the waiting period to receive reimbursement 

LAFPP believes that participation will increase gradually.  The long-term vision for the HIPR 

plan is to reduce the burden on the participating retirees and increase the frequency and speed of 

the reimbursement.  LAFPP anticipates that HIPR participation will remain a small portion of 

our total health plan subsidy participation. 

Q7: Please explain how this benefit will be utilized by participants by giving us an example 

scenario. 

A7: A HIPR member would submit the required cost of health coverage proof via email, website 

or app to the HIPR TPA and be reimbursed monthly up to their qualified health subsidy amount.  

HIPR members would receive their reimbursement via EFT to their bank account within two 

weeks. 

Q8: Do you utilize a ben admin/HRIS vendor? If so, please provide.  

A8: No 

Q9: What Third Party Administrator is currently providing these benefits today? If available, 

please provide the current rates.  

A9: There is not a current vendor providing these services for LAFPP. Current HIPR 

administration is handled by LAFPP staff.  LAFPP is looking to streamline HIPR requirements 

and increase the frequency of reimbursement from quarterly to monthly.   

Q10: As you evaluate vendors, what will be most important in your decision making process?  

A10: The cost to hire a third-party administrator and the ability for a third-party administrator to 

administer the HIPR program within the current Los Angeles Administrative Code parameters.  

Q11: Does LAFPP find value in consolidating this benefit with other lines of business (ex: FSA, 

HSA, COBRA, Commuter, etc)? 

A11: No, LAFPP does not administer FSA, HSA, COBRA or similar benefits. 

Q12: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?   (like, from India or Canada) 

A12: There is no prohibition to responding to this RFI if the firm provides these services outside 

the US.   

Q13: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

A13: Since this is an RFI to help us determine if there is a vendor that can provide services that 

meet our requirements there will be no meetings that require attendance in person.   

Q14: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
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A14: There is no prohibition to responding to this RFI if the firm provides these services outside 

the US.   

Q15: Can we submit the proposals via email? 

A15: The responses to the RFI should only be sent via email. 

 

 


